From: Fornage, Myriam Myriam.Fornage @uth.tmc.edu
Subject: RE: Hypertension PRS manuscript for CARDIA approval
Date: September 28, 2021 at 12:57 PM
To: Sofer, Tamar tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu

Yes, Thanks!
Myriam

From: Sofer, Tamar <tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 11:54 AM

To: Fornage, Myriam <Myriam.Fornage @uth.tmc.edu>

Cc: Donald M Lloyd-Jones <dlj@northwestern.edu>; Kurniansyah, Nuzulul
<nkurniansyah@bwh.harvard.edu>

Subject: Re: Hypertension PRS manuscript for CARDIA approval

wekx EXTERNAL EMAIL **+*

Thank you so much!

We updated the acknowledgments accordingly.

Is it okay to submit this email as an evidence of approval from CARDIA (when [ finally
submit the paper for TOPMed review)?

~Tamar

On Sep 28, 2021, at 11:14 AM, Fornage, Myriam
<Myriam.Fornage @uth.tmc.edu> wrote:

Hi Tamar:

| have read the manuscript last week and do not have major comments.
Attached is a revised acknowledgment section. | will send minor editorial
comments in the next few days.

Congratulation on this excellent work.

Best wishes,

Myriam

From: Sofer, Tamar <tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 9:32 AM

To: Fornage, Myriam <Myriam.Fornage @uth.tmc.edu>; Donald M Lloyd-
Jones <dlj@northwestern.edu>

Cc: Kurniansyah, Nuzulul <nkurniansyah@bwh.harvard.edu>

Subject: Hypertension PRS manuscript for CARDIA approval

*eer EXTERNAL EMAIL **+*
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Dear Myriam and Donald,

I’'m attaching a penultimate draft of the hypertension PRS paper for CARDIA
approval. Note the special use of CARDIA dataset in stage 3 of the analysis.

| would appreciate a speedy review — we can’t wait to submit this paper,
aiming for circulation.

Thank youl!
Tamar

Tamar Sofer, PhD

Associate Biostatistician

Brigham and Women's Hospital

Assistant Professor

Harvard Medical School

Office: 857-307-0347 | Mobile: 617-792-6194
tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu
brighamandwomens.org
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